

Jonathan "Raven" Visser

Singer / Songwriter / Multimedia Designer at Ravenmedia

jonraven@gmail.com | 902-301-4121

Summary

I have a vast background in all multimedia areas including Audio, Video, Graphics, CMS/LMS/Ecom Web Development, Animation, Marketing, Touchscreen Technology, Drone Pilot, I am a Multimedia Convergence Specialist.

I have international experience as I have lived in both the United States and Canada and have help clients from all over the world. I have done work for such clients as : The US Army, NASA, Disney, US Dept of Ed, Eli Lilly, NFL (SF 49ers, Houston Texans, TN Titans), fundy Tactical, Forestry Conservation Organizations, Michigan School Systems, Global Total Office, WSI, Plainfield Precision, Glen Haven Manor, Nova Scotia Spirit company, as well as many many other great international clients.

Experience

Owner/Multimedia Specialist at RavenMedia January 2012 - Present
New Glasgow, Nova Scotia, Canada

Web Development (CMS/LMS/Ecom), Graphic Design, Photography, Video Production, Mobile Dev/Design, Multimedia Architect, Branding & Marketing

Creative Director at Glen Haven Manor LTC January 2018 - February 2023
New Glasgow, Nova Scotia, Canada

Web development, Touch Screen Technology, Signage, Vinyl Wall Art, Photography, Video Production, E-learning, Marketing, Communications

Digital Marketing Director at Fundy Tactical October 2019 - Present
Canada
Ecommerce / CMS Web Development and Digital Marketing

Graphic Designer / Multimedia Developer at Premise Health / Simplify4 January 2011 - December 2011
Nashville, TN
CMS Web Development, Flash Developer, Graphic Design

Graphic Designer / Multimedia Developer at Premise Health / Simplify4 January 2011 - December 2011
Nashville, TN
CMS Web Development, Flash Developer, Graphic Design, Mobile App Architecture, Facebook Apps/Games/ Widgets Social Media Integration (Twitter/Facebook/Youtube/etc) Photographer

Graphic Designer / Multimedia Developer at Little Planet Learning January 2007 - January 2011

Nashville, TN

Flash based web applications - XML / MySQL linkage to flash elements for dynamic content management & Build Boutique Elearning Technology for major international clients (SCORM/LMS integration) - Video/Audio integration, CMS Web Development, Graphic Design

- Designed & Developed for NASA, US Army, Disney, Eli Lilly Pharmaceuticals, Gates Foundation, etc
- Won international Codii Award as Lead Developer in 2010

Graphic Designer / Multimedia Developer at Achillean solutions January 2006 - January 2007

Nashville, TN

Flash based web applications - XML / MySQL linkage to flash elements for dynamic content management & Build Boutique Elearning Technology for major international clients (SCORM/LMS integration) - Video/Audio integration, CMS Web Development, Graphic Design

Graphic Designer / Multimedia Developer at J&A partners Group 2006

Nashville, TN

Flash based web applications - XML / MySQL linkage to flash elements for dynamic content management & Build Boutique Elearning Technology for major international clients (SCORM/LMS integration) - Video/Audio integration, CMS Web Development, Graphic Design

- Designed and built the official NFL San Francisco 49ers website, as well as flash based elements for the Houston Texans, TN Titans, Hammer and Ebonite Bowling websites.

Education

Humber College

Honors Diploma, Interactive Multimedia, 2000 - 2001

Humber College

Honors Diploma, Advanced Interactive Multimedia and Production, 2000 - 2001

Recording Arts Program Of Canada

Diploma, Audio Engineering and Production, 1997 - 1998